October 31, 1989

* Docket No. 50-297

Dr. Thomas S. Elleman, Head
Department of Nuclear Engineering
North Carolina State University
Nuclear Reactor Program

Post Office Box 790

Raleigh, North Carolina 27695-7909

Dear Dr, Elleman:
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL TIME

We have received your letter of October 20, 1989 requesting an additional

30 days to respond to our request for additional information dated September 20,
1989, We have no objection to your request and have revised the response due
date to December 20, 1989,

If you have any questions, please contact me at (301) 492-1121,

Sincerely,

Original sigred by:

Alexander Adams, Jr., Project Manager
Non-Power Reactor, Decommissioning and
Environmental Project Directorate
Division of Reactor Projects - III,

IV, V and Special Projects
0ffice of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

cc: See next page
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October 31, 1989

Docket No, 50-297

Dr. Thomas S. C£1leman, Head
Department of Nuclear Ergineering
North Carolina State University
Nuclear Reactor Program

Post Office Box 7909

Raleigh, North Carolina 27695-7909

Deer Dr. Elleman:

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL TIME

We ha. = received your letter of October 20, 1989 requesting an additional

30 days to responu *o our recuest for additiona) information dated September 20,

1989, We have no objection *o your request and have revised the response due
date %o December 20, 1989,

If you have any questions, please contact me at (3C)) 492-1121.

Sincerely,
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Alexander Adams, Jr.\ Project Manager
Non-Power Reactor, Decommissioning and
Environmental Project Directorate
Division of Reactor Projects - 111,

1V, V and Special Projects
O0ffice of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

cc: See next page
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0ffice of Intergovernmenta) Relations
116 West Jones Street
Releigh, North Caroline 27603

Dr. Paul ). Turinsky, Head
Department of Nuclear Engineering
North Ceroline State University

Box 7909

Raleigh, North Carolina 27695.7809

Wr, Glrr{ D. Miller

Nuclear Reactor Progrem

Department of Nuclear Engineering
North Caroline State University

P, 0. Zox 7909

Releigh, North Caroling 27695-7909
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